

OFFICE OF SELECTMEN, ASSESSORS AND  
OVERSEERS OF THE POOR

Town of  
CORNISH, MAINE

MINUTES OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING - November 5, 1990

Present: W. Neal; T. Carper; V. Pendexter

- 1) Rodney Robbins and Mr. Wilfron here regarding pot holes on Waterfront Drive where it intersects with Route 25. Is this the problem of the State or the Town. This should be taken care of before winter. Selectmen will talk with Bob Sturgeon and will get back to Mr. Robbins within a week.
- 2) Abatesments signed: L. Sullivan, and Donald Jack.  
Supplement signed: Vern Blake
- 3) Scott Blanchet has expressed interest in shoveling the walks this winter. MOTION MADE AND SECONDED TO EMPLOY SCOTT BLANCHET TO SHOVEL SIDEWALKS AT THE RATE OF \$4.50 PER HOUR. VOTE 3-0.
- 4) Wreath, Town Hall: MOTION LMADE AND SECONDED TO PURCHASE A WREATH FOR THE FRONT OF THE TOWN HALL. VOTE 3-0.
- 5) CLOSING OFFICE FRIDAY AFTER THANKSGIVING: MOTION MADE AND SECONDED TO CLOSE THE OFFICE THE FRIDAY AFTER THANKSGIVING. VOTE 3-0
- 6) Day before Christmas: MOTION MADE AND SECONDED TO CLOSE THE TOWN OFFICE THE DAY BEFORE CHRISTMAS. VOTE 3-0.
- 7) HOURS: Charlene would like to close the office during the winter months at 6 instead of 6"30. No business after 6. MOTION MADE AND SECONDED TO CHANGE THE HOURS TO 3<sup>30</sup> 6 P.M. ON FRIDAY AFTERNOONS DURING THE WINTER. VOTE 3-0.
- 8) Arthur Huff: Estimated tax for 1991 is needed immediately. ESTIMATED FIGURE \$40.00 ±.
- 9) Brad Taylor called regarding serving the Copier. Quoted a price of \$225. against \$300 quoted by BEU. Warren to check with him to find out if he has a maintenance agreement for cleaning, etc. MOTION TO GO WITH BRAD TAYLOR IF HE MEETS ALL REQUIREMENTS. VOTE 3-0.
- 10) County Commissioners need copy of Assessors return.
- 11) Robbie Hendrick: Would like to know the cost of renting the Town Hall for dance sponsored by South Hiram Fire Department MOTION MADE AND SECONDED THAT THE HALL BE RENTED TO SOUTH HIRAM FIRE DEPARTMENT FOR ACTUAL COST OF OPENING HALL. VOTE 3-0.
- 12) Safety Committee: Meeting should be set up. Tom feels Vinal should get the group going and he will.
- 13) Sewer Application: Should be done by the end of the year. Tom will take it home and look at it.
- 14) Salt Shed: Supporting beam has slid off. Roof is out of place. Bobby needs to put up beam and supports to hold the roof. MOTION MADE AND SECONDED TO GET THIS REPAIRED AT AN ESTIMATED COST OF \$300. VOTE 3-0.

- 15) MOTION MADE AND SECONDED THAT  
Bob Sturgeon to stockpile the sand this year. Vote 3-0.
- 16) MOTION MADE AND SECONDED TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION VOTE 3-0
- 17) STEVE'S OIL: How come we do not get the cash price? Warren to  
call Steve's and inquire.
- 18) MOTION MADE AND SECONDED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING.

Respectfully submitted,

Joan L. Bettencourt, Secretary

Warren B. Neal

*Joan L. Bettencourt*

Thomas R. Carper

Jim Seidelt